Submission No 7
Boyd, Stephe_r_u_REPS)

, _
From: Cowan, Lesley (REPS)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2002 3:20 PM

To: Boyd, Stephen (REPS)

Subject: FW: UNCLASSIFIED:-INQUIRY INTO AUSTRALIA'S NATIONAL MARITIME STRATEGY

————— Original Message-----

From: mike.rawlinson@defence.gov.au [mailto:mike.rawlinson@edefence.gov.aul
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2002 2:49 PM

To: Committee, JSCFADT ({REPS)

Cc: rusiaust@cbr.defence.gov.au

Subject: SEC: UNCLASSIFIED:-INQUIRY INTO AUSTRALIA'S NATIONAIL MARITIME STRATEGY

The Secretary of the Committee,
Enclosed is a brief submission by the RUSI of Victoria that was to have been

incorporated into a RUSI-AUST response.

#mMike Rawlinson
AIRCDRE (Retd)
President
RUSI of Victoria

(03) 9282 7498
—————————————————————— Forwarded by Mike Rawlinson/CONTRACTORS-DEFPLAZA
MELBOURNE/SOR/DOD/AU on 22/10/2002 14:50 —-——r—rm— o m e

"Rawlinson" <mikerawlinson@bigpond.com> on 16/10/2002 08:58:00

Please respond to "Rawlinson" <mikerawlinson@bigpond.com>

To: "Leo Mahony" <leo.mahony@defence.gov.au>, "rusiaust®
<rusiaust@cbr.defence.gov.au>

cc: "rusi vic" <rusi.vic@defence.gov.au>

Subject: INQUIRY INTO AUSTRALIA'S NATIONAL MARITIME STRATEGY

National Secretary,

fhe RUSI of Victoria recommends that the terrms of reference of the parliamentary
inquiry specifically address the adequacy of the maritime resources of our National
Support Base to fully support a maritme strategy.

Concern has been expressed by the RUSI of Victoria Council at the reduction in the
number of vessels that are Australian owned, registered and crewed. For an island
nation that is dependent upon external trade, Australia has a very small merchant
marine. Should we require to use merchant ships in support of our maritime strategy,
cf Britain in the Falklands campaign, there would appear to be insufficient
Australian owned, registered and crewed ships of the appropriate type that can

be called on. Should this be the case, pursuit of a maritime strategy must also
include government policy to ensure the adequacy of our merchant marine to support
ADF operations.

Mike Rawlinson
AIRCDRE (Retd)
President

RUSI of Victoria

Mob 0419 154 924




